From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:34 PM

To: '‘David De Courcy Bower'

Subject: RE: Two Rivers - Proposed Monitoring Well Locations
Hi David,

Thank you for the additional explanation. This work plan does remain consistent with the sampling that
has been done for the rest of the investigation. This email acts as my notice to proceed with the work
plan.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Two Rivers - Proposed Monitoring Well Locations

Tauren,

| would recommend that we keep the north and west wells that distance away at this point as it’s
consistent with the distances that we used for the VAS as well as the other wells at the Site. I'm
concerned that if we are too close they won’t provide delineation. The reason that the well to the east
is closer is we have an access agreement with the City of Two Rivers, so it is easier to install in the right-
of-way. If we moved that well further east then we would have to get an access agreement in place
with the private property to the east.

For 2), yes — we will be sampling for the full VOC list for both soil and groundwater for the new well
locations.

Let me know if you want a call to discuss.

David

David de Courcy-Bower, P.E.
Principal Consultant

ERM
700 W. Virginia Street | Ste. 601 | Milwaukee, W1 53204
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“The Business of Sustainability”

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 11:26 AM

To: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>
Subject: RE: Two Rivers - Proposed Monitoring Well Locations

Hi David,

| have reviewed and have a couple comments:

e The north and west proposed locations should be in closer proximity to the MW-23S/VAS-24
location. They should be more in line with the distance the east proposed location is from MW-
23S/VAS-24 (approx. 50ft or less). This will provide more accuracy in defining degree and extent
of VOC contamination.

e I’'m assuming you are analyzing for full VOCs then? That is consistent with the Offsite
Investigation Work Plan dated November 2017.

Please respond when you have a chance.
Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Two Rivers - Proposed Monitoring Well Locations

Tauren,

Please find attached the proposed monitoring well locations for additional delineation of the detection
of TCE at monitoring well MW-23S. ERM proposes to completed these wells using the methods as
previously specified in the Offsite Investigation Work Plan dated November 2017. The summary of work
includes:

Two soil samples will be collected from the unsaturated interval at each well location.
Monitoring wells will be installed to approximately 25 feet below ground surface.
Monitoring wells will be developed and sampled.

The monitoring well locations and top of casing elevations will be surveyed.
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Again, the above work will be performed consistent with the details as presented in the Offsite
Investigation Work Plan dated November 2017.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Regards,

David

David de Courcy-Bower, P.E.
Principal Consultant

ERM

700 W. Virginia Street | Ste. 601 | Milwaukee, W1 53204
T 414-977-4705 | M 414-335-0877

E david.decourcybower@erm.com | W www.erm.com

“The Business of Sustainability”

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message
completely from your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy
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Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy


mailto:david.decourcybower@erm.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/111bKkzN9mSOEXfS6C6aHEz4eztG0vHGL3mH9QrdjzMmBx0ysEPRfBWMNdRKizTKQgAJquAiQbvs5Vojv2FMZh1_777UA9Wn8aAv5X-uWiJYk2dZV-S1Wbfut8Bv5IvzsYMBBcfEBXgQ5p6NqvNdFQBrKX863-we1PUWuUVHa85Ylhn82quHH8bZHjjDL4vIM_SD_t4xiLbQ60Bibv-pV8cTDxSu6HApBUzKyvUL6e82u_KEJ2UuVyItmNnxwm8giI5OWy-1Dp5-rAyLmBKflvQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.erm.com%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1r-du8HcpRuR-5CmjOmGBgMpMu6VGHsEArSaAIyK4fjfVPNa85AXVK_gQ6MsmcBpT1I5kM48sXJKrzdpVA4tv6tQ7BjamGnx-yfzDcm_n9sBujjP2v1Z1VRzHx7IXGlmcE-29VhPRong35yFQ1tEwi4d4Mku53JfTHd6T-xoN1MsWIfUgumUPdwuGlllMHxkO6vulChHthtuzO1VpEQexQuvC1GKgI5qlpPj13Z2UZ9SNIy0xDCsggqwXYaZGJMP9x0v0xSIJsJNENhzQjy-z-Q/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.erm.com
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1_hjRSG79l34-GSFCfhgLSfgYmtApABuDJxEZHJk9LUlEWaVVDIqnf4IfX0zFSpDPk3_A2t2qCm04YsyRML6tfbBWaPwIduwPC4uUErHQZle7UL9dBDIwSh5p6DjCmf6LCd6YRAQ4q0BPmJsllmaja5gXqFWPGf4elZIgHRTbVfaOsNBDBOtpmAp6djYPxi8zIOwNgai07OMhvy-rjw-1g9YgaQPFj-ETOlpa3p-_-bfnpWqHc4sn5y6YQ_4DOztTLXz6Cw92bumZ-oLhtl_k0A/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.erm.com%2Fprivacy
http://www.erm.com/
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1eSqKcZPCEHkybMv9ETYTTKBFoPjSk7WddjkU61km48Me0uwDR5yB4Sy0mv64wpZ4t_PMJc8_ZBlxjNuWmUvRSgYlCzuhL8i1DKPuRUoglULegqq1tnh0cAghlcOiADqsXGIRCiyGzN9be_NRXb6c23grlhBsTVi00w8cFHnpE9B6iuBhsVJIcdped0Caog1hzScUEIueSYxdW-x2L5IDV5-kO2X1Eb4Pjjc2nHVm8DxaG2LOIGb15i7Zi2oYyBhgb5MFQw0oR2FWHwf2BLvLMA/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.erm.com%2Fprivacy

